MIGUEL SEMEDO

FRONTEND DEVELOPER

Developer with a background in finance. Experienced in working across multiple teams to identify problems, gather requirements, and implement solutions to better improve the company's efficiency. Skilled in optimizing processes, with strong time management and analytical skills.

- Portfolio
- Github
- in Linkedin
- miguel.2.semedo@gmail.com
- +351 919 688 625
- Lisbon, Portugal,
 Open to relocate

PROJECTS

MIKEFLIX

- Built a REST API with Node.js and Express, using Mongoose to interact with the MongoDB database.
- Tested the API endpoints with Postman, wrote clean and concise documentation, and deployed the API with Heroku.
- Created a single-page, responsive, front-end web application using React, following MVC design pattern where users can create accounts, browse a movie library and save their favorite movies.

MEET APP

- Developed a serverless progressive application (responsive, cross-platform, offline available) using React to display events from Google calendar API.
- Followed a test-driven development approach, translating user stories into scenarios for unit and integration testing (Jest), acceptance testing (Cucumber), and end-to-end testing (Puppeteer).
- Implemented serverless functions (AWS Lambda) to authenticate and authorize users (OAuth).

CRWN-CLOTHING

- Build an e-commerce application that allows users to select clothing items from a mix of item categories.
- Created the application using React, Redux, and the Stripe API for the handling of payments.
- Implemented storage, authentication and authorization through Firebase.

SKILLS/TOLLS

- HTML
- CSS
- JavaScript
- React.js
- Sass
- Git
- Github
- Bootstrap
- NodeJS
- MongoDB
- Integration Testing
- Responsive Design
- Figma

EDUCATION

Full-Stack Web
Development Certificate
May2022 - Nov2022
CareerFoundry

Bachelor in Management
Oct2013 - Jun2018
ISEG- Lisbon School of
Economics and Management

EXPERIENCE

CONSULTANT

Set 2021 - Out 2022

Deloitte Processes & Operations S.A.

Lisbon, Portugal

- Prepared monthly general ledger accounts reconciliations and analyses including cash and fixed assets.
- Supervised junior accountants on completion of month, quarter, and year-end close, including financial statements, account reconciliations, and preparation of various internal reports and tax returns.
- Ensured the quality and compliance of documentation and ensured that fiscal deadlines were met.

FINANCIAL CONTROLLER

Oct2018 - Set2021

LACS- Community of Creators

Lisbon, Portugal

- Assisted in implementing an ERP by gathering requirements and analysing key objectives which enabled the company to become evermore efficient in its daily processes.
- Effectively coached a junior team member by assisting him to develop software skills and handle day-to-day procedures with increasing levels of autonomy.